City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2010-0038

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk, ext. 2461
DATE: February 8, 2010

SUBJECT: Green Space Advisory Board

REQUEST:

To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of Paul Funk ending
December 31, 2010 on the Green Space Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND:

A Notice of Vacancy for the unexpired term of Paul Funk ending December 31, 2010, on the Green
Space Advisory Board was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City Web Page
and the Cable Channels. Interested residents had until February 1, 2010 to submit a Candidate
Questionnaire.

Mr. Paul Funk, Current Citizen Representative, indicated that he wished to resign his position on the
Green Space Advisory Board.

Candidate Questionnaires are attached for Citizens who responded to the vacancy posting.

Carol Donovan
Elizabeth Tilove

Residents with Candidate Questionnaires on file in the Clerk’s Office indicating interest in serving on the
Green Space Advisory Board were contacted by the Clerk’s office to verify continued interest, and
include:

Thomas Dohr
Richard Graham I
Jim Kubicina

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill the unexpired term of Paul Funk ending December 31, 2010 on the Green Space
Advisory Board.
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